
 
 

MEETING NOTICE & AGENDA 
 
 

DATE: Thursday, October 17, 2019  
       
TIME: 4:00 P.M.   
         
PLACE: Board of Supervisors Chambers  
 Yuba County Government Center 
 915 8th Street  

Marysville, California 
 
I. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 

Cardoza, Fletcher, Hudson, Leahy (Chair), Samayoa, Shaw, Sullenger and Whiteaker (Vice-Chair) 
 
II. Public Business from the Floor 
 

Members of the public may address the Authority on items of interest that are within the Authority's jurisdiction and 
are not on the agenda for this meeting.  Public comment regarding agenda items will be permitted as each agenda 
item is considered by the Board. 

 
III. Consent Calendar 
 

All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and can be enacted in one motion. There will 
be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board votes on the motion unless members of the 
Board, staff or public request specific items to be discussed or removed from the Consent Calendar for specific 
action. 
 
A. Minutes from the Meeting of September 19, 2019.  (Attachment) 
B. Disbursement List for September 2019.  (Attachment)  
C. Monthly Performance Report for September 2019.  (Attachment)  

 
IV. Reports 
  

A. Yuba College Sutter Campus Student Shuttle Service Plan.  (Attachment) 
      
 RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the operation of a student shuttle as proposed or amended. 
 
B. Storer Transit Systems Drug & Alcohol Policy.  (Attachment) 

  
 RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 10-19 adopting the Storer Transit Systems Drug and 

Alcohol Policy for the Yuba-Sutter Division effective September 30, 2019. 
 
C. Disposal of Surplus Buses.  (Attachment) 
      
 RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 11-19 declaring certain vehicles to be surplus and 

authorizing their disposal as proposed. 
  



D. Project & Program Updates. 
 

1. Service Contractor Transition (Introduction of Acting General Manager Steven Fernandes) 
2. Replacement Local Fixed Route Buses (Delivery to Commence the Week of October 21st) 
3. Next Generation Facility Site Study (Proposals Due October 18th) 
4. Annual Unmet Transit Needs Hearing (2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 5th in the Yuba County 

Government Center) 
 

 RECOMMENDATION: Information only. 
 
V. Correspondence/Information 

 
VI. Other Business 
 
VII. Adjournment 
 

THE NEXT MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2019 
AT 4:00 P.M. AT THE YUBA COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER 

 
 
P:\YST Agenda Items\AGENDA Oct 17 2019.doc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If you need assistance to attend the Yuba-Sutter Transit Board Meeting, or if you require auxiliary aids or services, e.g., 
hearing aids or signing services to make a presentation to the Board, please contact the Yuba-Sutter Transit office at 
(530) 634-6880 or (TTY) 634-6889 at least 72 hours in advance so such aids or services can be arranged. 



1 
 

AGENDA ITEM III – A 
 

YUBA-SUTTER TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
MEETING MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2019 
 
 

I. Call to Order & Roll Call (4:00 pm) 
 
Present: Bradford (for Fletcher and Leahy), Cardoza, Samayoa, Shaw, Sullenger and 

Whiteaker (Vice-Chair)  
 
Absent: Fletcher, Hudson and Leahy 
 
II. Public Hearings & Presentations 
 

A. Distinguished Service Awards 
 

Martin recognized David Phillips and David Brodek for 21 years of service to Yuba-
Sutter Transit. David Phillips was not present, but Martin presented David Brodek, 
Contract Maintenance Manager, with a Distinguished Service Award prior to his 
retirement. David Brodek thanked Martin and the Board.   

 
B. State Transportation Development Act (TDA) Triennial Performance Audit 
 

Martin introduced Mr. Rick Williams of Michael Baker International who was 
contracted with by the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) to 
conduct the State required TDA performance audit for small operators in the SACOG 
region for the three-year period ending June 30, 2018.  
 
Williams presented an overview of the TDA Triennial Performance Audit of Yuba-
Sutter Transit for Fiscal Years 2016 through 2018. He noted that there were four prior 
audit recommendations and that three of those recommendations have been 
implemented. He also noted that there was a decrease in ridership over the time 
period consistent with an industry-wide decrease, although the ridership on the 
Sacramento Commuter routes have begun to increase.  
 
The report includes three new recommendations including continued pursuit of 
marketing plans and strategies; employing enhanced maintenance over site and spot 
audits; and, performing data analysis using the new dispatching and scheduling 
software.  
 
He also provided a summary of the peer review that was conducted with similar 
agencies in the area reviewing several factors including fixed route, Dial-A-Ride and 
commuter routes concluding that Yuba-Sutter Transit’s performance meets or 
exceeds that of the peer agencies in almost every category.  
 
Director Bradford asked what an Unlinked Passenger Trip was as listed in the report. 
Williams and Martin both answered that it is a passenger boarding.  
 



2 
 

Director Samayoa had a comment that although the report was positive, he is 
concerned about some flags that are presented and would like to see a plan on how 
the recommendations will be implemented. He would like to see some additional 
thinking or planning as to how to improve transit services.  Martin responded that this 
audit if very general in nature and is primarily intended to meet State program 
requirements, but that Item V–D on the agenda regarding a proposed grant 
application to fund a comprehensive operational analysis would be used to address 
these concerns.  

 
III. Public Business from the Floor   
 

None  
 
IV. Consent Calendar 
 

Martin explained that an updated Performance Report had been provided.  
 
Director Sullenger made a motion to approve the consent calendar. Director Bradford 
seconded the motion and it carried unanimously. 
 

V. Reports 
 

A. Special Service Authorization for the 2019 Sikh Parade Parking Shuttle   
  

Martin presented the request from the Sikh Temple requesting shuttle service for the 
2019 Sikh Parade. The service is similar to that which has been provided over the last 
several years.  
 
Director Cardoza made a motion to authorize the Special Service for the 2019 Sikh 
Parade Parking Shuttle as proposed. Director Bradford seconded the motion and it 
carried unanimously.  

 
 B. Next Generation Transit Facility Site Study Request for Proposals (RFP)  
 

Martin presented a Request for Proposals (RFP) for a Next Generation Transit Facility 
Site Study. The study is to identify and rank sites and create a financial plan and budget 
to purchase the preferred site.  This project is being funded with a State grant and the 
necessary local matching funds are already in the current year budget.  
 
Director Samayoa asked if the Authority owned the current property and if Caltrans was 
planning to purchase the property due to construction. Martin responded that the 
Authority does own the current property, but that we have not received any official word 
from Caltrans about any possible purchase for future highway expansion.  
 
Director Cardoza stated that the current property does not have enough power to 
charge a significant number of zero emission buses.  Martin added that an interim plan 
may be necessary depending on the findings of the study if Caltrans needs to move 
forward with their highway project before Yuba-Sutter Transit is ready to move to 
another site.  

 



3 
 

Director Samayoa made a motion to authorize the release of the Resilient Next 
Generation Transit Facility Plan RFP as proposed. Director Bradford seconded the 
motion and it carried unanimously.  
 
C. Draft Feather River Air Quality Management District (FRAQMD) Blue Sky Grant 
Project Applications for FY 2019/2020 
 
Director Whiteaker made a motion to authorize the submittal of the FRAQMD grant 
applications as proposed. Director Cardoza seconded the motion and it was approved 
unanimously.  
 
D. FY 2020/2021 Caltrans Planning Grant Application 
 
Martin presented the proposed comprehensive operational analysis as a Caltrans 
Planning Grant Application concept under the Sustainable Communities Grant Program. 
The grant would be used to conduct a comprehensive operational analysis to evaluate 
the overall operation.  He noted that the most recent short range transit plan was 
adopted in April 2015 and that much has happened since in the world of transit 
planning.  
 
Director Sullenger made a motion to authorize of the submittal of a Caltrans Sustainable 
Communities planning grant application as proposed. Director Bradford seconded the 
motion and it was approved unanimously.  

 
 E. Project & Program Updates 
 

1. July 1st Fare Increase, Fare Policy Changes and Sacramento Service 
Expansion 

 
Martin noted fare revenue is continuing to rise with the fare increase as well as through 
increased monthly pass sales.  General pass sales are up 66 [percent over the previous 
August and the discount pass sales are up 27 percent.  Sacramento commuter ridership 
was up 7.4 percent over the previous August. 

 
2. Service Contractor Transition Process  
 
Martin stated that the transition process is underway. The transition date has been 
changed from October 1st to September 30, 2019 to allow for a smoother transition. 
Storer will take ownership on September 29, 2019 since there is no transit service on 
Sunday.  He noted that 90 percent of all current Transdev employees will be moving to 
Storer.  
 
3. Yuba College Student Shuttle Service (Sutter County Center) 
 
Martin stated that the new student shuttle service to the Yuba College Sutter County 
Center would start on Monday, January 13, 2020.  The service plan will be presented at 
the October Board meeting.  The program concept is for a 2-year demonstration of a 
free student shuttle between the Sutter County Center and the Walton Station near 



4 
 

Sam’s Club in Yuba City. The shuttle will only operate on student attendance days 
Monday through Thursday.  

 
4. Annual Fiscal Audit (September 23 – 27) 
 
Martin stated the annual fiscal audit will be conducted next week.  

 
5. Annual Unmet Transit Needs Hearing (2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 5th in 

the Yuba County Government Center) 
 
Martin announced that the Annual Unmet Transit Needs Hearing will be conducted in 
the Board Chambers on Tuesday, November 5th at 2:00pm. This is the annual SACOG 
hearing.  
 

VI. Correspondence/Information 
 
 None 
 
VII. Other Business 

 
None  

 
 IX. Adjournment 
  

The meeting was adjourned at 4:41 pm.  
   

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2019 
AT 4:00PM IN THE YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAMBERS 

 
 

P:\Yuba-Sutter Transit Agenda Items\YST BOARD MINUTES\YST MINUTES 2019\YST MINUTES SEPTEMBER 2019.docxx 





Previous
Ridership: September-19 Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
Fixed Route 58,955 60,491 171,080 183,065
Dial-A-Ride 4,290 4,819 13,612 15,384
Commuter Express 10,981 10,242 33,452 30,998
Midday Express 1,076 1,068 3,326 2,942
Foothill Route 155 168 444 591
Live Oak Route 425 361 1,243 1,079
Wheatland Route 16 43 41 207

Total Ridership: 75,898 77,191 223,198 234,266

Vehicle Service Hours:
Fixed Route 4,016.01 4,324.33 12,877.24 12,811.85
Dial-A-Ride 1,765.83 2,002.39 5,618.24 6,041.57
Commuter Express 1,024.28 1,016.98 3,195.47 3,032.87
Midday Express 157.24 160.90 494.24 482.78
Foothill Route 76.33 80.65 243.83 239.15
Live Oak Route 73.21 76.69 233.89 229.46
Wheatland Route 42.40 43.63 136.49 132.63

  
Total VSH's: 7,155.30 7,705.56 22,799.40 22,970.31

Passengers Per Hour:

Fixed Route 14.68 13.99 13.29 14.29
Dial-A-Ride 2.43 2.41 2.42 2.55
Commuter Express 10.72 10.07 10.47 10.22
Midday Express 6.84 6.63 6.73 6.09
Foothill Route 2.03 2.09 1.82 2.47
Live Oak Route 5.81 4.70 5.31 4.70
Wheatland Route 0.38 0.98 0.30 1.56

Total Passengers Per VSH: 10.61 10.02 9.79 10.20

Previous Twelve 

Month Average

AGENDA ITEM III - C

SEPTEMBER 2019 PERFORMANCE REPORT



SEPTEMBER 2019 PERFORMANCE REPORT

14.68

2.43

10.72

6.84

2.03

5.81

0.38

13.99

2.41

10.07

6.63

2.09

4.70

0.98

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

Fixed Route Dial-A-Ride Commuter
Express

Midday
Express

Foothill
Route

Live Oak
Route

Wheatland
Route

Passengers per VSH
Current Month vs. Previous 12 Month 

Average

September-19 Previous Twelve Month Average

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

Systemwide Ridership Per Month
Last 12 Months vs. Prior Year

Monthly
Boardings

Previous
Year
Monthly
Boardings



1 
 

AGENDA ITEM IV – A 
STAFF REPORT 

 
YUBA COLLEGE SUTTER CAMPUS 
STUDENT SHUTTLE SERVICE PLAN 

 
 
At the March 2019 meeting, the Board authorized staff to utilize State Low Carbon Transit Operations 
Program (LCTOP) funds for the implementation of two projects.  The Enhanced Peak Hour Sacramento 
Commuter Service project resulted in the reorganization and expansion of Yuba-Sutter Transit’s 
Sacramento service effective July 1, 2019.  The Yuba College Sutter Campus Student Shuttle Service 
project is now moving toward implementation effective with the first day of the Spring 2020 semester on 
Monday, January 13, 2020.   
 
Staff has been working with Yuba College administration to establish bus stops and a schedule for the 
shuttle along with a marketing plan to promote the new service.  Attached for Board review and approval 
is the draft service plan for the student shuttle service connecting the Sutter Campus in Yuba City with 
one of Yuba-Sutter Transit’s main transfer points at the Walton Terminal next to Sam’s Club.  As 
proposed, the shuttle will operate during the Spring and Fall semesters from 7:35 a.m. to 6:05 p.m.  
Monday through Thursday on attendance days and during finals.  During Summer semesters, the 
service will end at 4:05 p.m. 
 
No fares will be charged for the shuttle service as it is being funded entirely with LCTOP funds.  This 
demonstration service is scheduled to operate for two years through the Fall 2021 semester, but it can 
be modified or terminated earlier based on ridership.  Beginning and ending at the Walton Terminal each 
service day, the shuttle will operate every half hour in each direction with times coinciding with both the 
predominant class schedules at the Sutter Campus and the local fixed route schedules at the Walton 
Terminal.  The service will initially be operated with one 16-passenger bus, but a larger bus may be used 
during portions of the service day should additional capacity be needed. 
 
In addition to the two end points, the shuttle will otherwise stop only at Yuba-Sutter Transit’s existing bus 
stop on Harter Parkway at Spirit Way near River Valley High School (RVHS) to facilitate students who 
are co-enrolled at Yuba College.  At the Walton Terminal, passengers will be able to connect with any of 
three local Yuba-Sutter Transit routes (Routes 1, 2 and 5) for service throughout Yuba City and beyond 
though applicable fares on these routes will still apply.  After much research and field testing, it was 
determined that using Stabler Lane between the Walton Terminal and Pease Road offered the most 
predictable route for the shuttle’s 30-minute round trip.  
 
These service parameters have been reviewed and approved by the Yuba College administrative staff 
and it was also agreed that there would be a joint marketing effort to get the word out to current and 
perspective students about the free service well in advance of the start of the Spring semester.   
 
Staff will be prepared to discuss this project and the proposed service plan in detail at the meeting. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the operation of a student shuttle as proposed or amended.   



 
  Yuba College Sutter Campus Shuttle Service Plan 

 
START:     Spring Semester - January 13, 2020 at 7:35 am from Walton Terminal 
   
ORIGIN:       The Walton Terminal (Sam’s Club) is a key transfer station on the system served 

by Routes 1, 2 & 5.  
 
STOPS:   There will only be one stop at River Valley High School en route to the Yuba 

College Sutter Campus.  
 
FARE:   Free fares for all passengers.  
 
SCHEDULE:  Based on college provided attendance data and class schedules, we have 

developed a draft schedule for optimal student convenience to arrive to class on 
time as well as maximize opportunities to transfer to routes 1, 2 & 5 at the 
Walton Terminal.  Service is scheduled for Monday-Thursday on school days 
only.  

 
SUMMER SCHEDULE:  7:35 am to 4:05 pm Monday-Thursday 
 
Duration:  This demonstration service is funded through Fall Semester 2021, but will be 

modified or cancelled based on student utilization.  
 
NEXT STEPS:   1. Finalize draft schedule 

2. Develop marketing plan/materials 
3. Disperse information to the public   

 
MARKETING:  Electronic distribution, posters, Yuba College materials, other media that can get 

the word out to both current and prospective college and high school students 
and parents.   

 
  



 
 

Spring 2020 Sutter Campus Student Shuttle Schedule 
Departure Arrival Departure Arrival 

Walton 
Terminal 

Sutter 
Campus 

Sutter 
Campus 

Walton 
Terminal 

7:35 7:50 7:55 8:05 
8:05 8:20 8:25 8:35 
8:35 8:50 8:55 9:05 
9:05 9:20 9:25 9:35 
9:35 9:50 9:55 10:05 

10:05 10:20 10:25 10:35 
10:35 10:50 10:55 11:05 
11:05 11:20 11:25 11:35 
11:35 11:50 11:55 12:05 
12:05 12:20 12:25 12:35 
12:35 12:50 12:55 1:05 
1:05 1:20 1:25 1:35 
1:35 1:50 1:55 2:05 
2:05 2:20 2:25 2:35 
2:35 2:50  2:55 3:05 
3:05 3:20 3:25 3:35 
3:35 3:50 3:55 4:05 
4:05 4:20 4:25 4:35 
4:35 4:55 4:55 5:05 
5:05 5:25 5:25 5:35 
5:35 5:50 5:55 6:05 



 



Z:\sharedcloud\octopus\data\tmp\Tentakel-1-5627994127992332334.octo\c7cf1abe-ee1f-4b41-86db-3304eefaf2d1.docx  
 
 

AGENDA ITEM IV – B 
STAFF REPORT 

 
STORER TRANSIT SYSTEMS DRUG AND ALCOHOL POLICY 

 
 

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) requires all transit operators to certify compliance with applicable 
Federal drug and alcohol regulations.  These regulations apply to any transit agency receiving Federal 
financial assistance and by extension, any contractors or sub-contractors that employee people in safety 
sensitive positions (i.e. drivers, dispatchers and maintenance personnel).  As Yuba-Sutter Transit’s 
operating contractor, now Storer Transit Systems, is required to fully comply with all applicable provisions 
of these regulations and the cost of compliance is included in the contract price. 
 
Attached for reference is a copy of the updated September 30, 2019 version of the Storer Transit Systems 
Drug and Alcohol Policy (Policy) to incorporate the new Yuba-Sutter Transit contract operation effective the 
first day of service.  By adoption of the attached resolution and Storer implementation of the drug and 
alcohol program. Yuba-Sutter Transit will be in full compliance with the related drug and alcohol testing and 
training provisions of the applicable Federal regulations.   
 
Storer and Yuba-Sutter Transit staff will be available at the meeting to respond to any questions from the 
Board regarding the specific provisions of the drug and alcohol program. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 10-19 adopting the Storer Transit Systems Drug and 

Alcohol Policy for the Yuba-Sutter Division effective September 30, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 







































































Z:\sharedcloud\octopus\data\tmp\Tentakel-1-6489931433599204819.octo\cd1012ce-14e0-4843-8eeb-c56a7fbdeb89.docx` 

  
 

YUBA-SUTTER TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
 
 RESOLUTION NO. 10-19 
 

ADOPTING THE STORER TRANSIT SYSTEMS 
DRUG AND ALCOHOL POLICY FOR THE YUBA-SUTTER DIVISION 

EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) requires compliance with federal testing and 

training provisions of 49 CFR, Parts 653 and 754; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The State Department of Transportation is responsible for FTA drug and alcohol 

compliance by all sub-grantees: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Yuba-Sutter Transit Authority, through adoption of the 
Storer Transit Systems Drug and Alcohol Policy for the Yuba-Sutter Division effective September 30, 2019, 
is in full compliance with the related federal testing and training provisions of 49 CFR Parts 653 and 654 
and does hereby authorize the Transit Manager to certify same by the following vote: 
 

Ayes: 
 

Noes: 
 

 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY INTRODUCED, PASSED AND 
ADOPTED BY THE YUBA-SUTTER TRANSIT AUTHORITY AT THE MEETING THEREOF HELD ON 
OCTOBER 17, 2019. 
 
 
 

                                                                        
       Chair, Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                                  
JANET FRYE 
Secretary to the Board 
 
  



Z:\sharedcloud\octopus\data\tmp\Tentakel-1-6421053868681257161.octo\59195018-e219-4b95-b11f-c2d8a319a058.docx 

AGENDA ITEM V – C 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS BUSES 

 
 
The delivery of eleven new 31-passenger fixed route buses is expected to begin the week of October 21st and be 
completed in mid-November.  These new Gillig fixed route buses will replace eleven medium-duty 2008 model NABI 
27 and 31 passenger buses that have had continuous reliability issues especially in recent years and have now 
exceeded their designed useful life of 10 years.  With this delivery, the 22-bus fixed route fleet will be more modern, 
reliable and standardized with all heavy-duty 31 and 32 passenger Gillig buses with the oldest being 2014.  When 
the delivery and acceptance process is complete, the eleven NABI buses will be ready for disposal as early as the 
beginning of December or shortly thereafter. 
 
In the past, staff has conducted closed bid sales for similar buses (most recently in July 2018 disposing of seven 
Bluebird commuter buses). The minimum bid has typically been set at $1,000 per unit. In 2018 the average bus 
sold for $1,700.  Some were sold to private parties while most were purchased by a vehicle dismantler in 
Sacramento.  Staff has also learned of a site (GovDeals.com) that has been used by regional partners and 
Marysville Unified School District to sell surplus buses.  Utilizing this site to auction off the eleven buses will reach 
a larger audience and potentially bring in more revenue.  Additional information is needed to determine if the 
potential increase in revenue is worth the effort to list the buses on the auction site, but staff is now seeking Board 
authorization to dispose of the surplus buses in the most expedient manner as Yuba-Sutter Transit has no room to 
store these buses. 
 
Staff will be prepared at the meeting to discuss the surplus vehicle process in detail. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 11-19 declaring certain vehicles to be surplus and 

authorizing their disposal as proposed. 
 
 
  
 
 



Z:\sharedcloud\octopus\data\tmp\Tentakel-1-3875983150075368666.octo\f84beaa4-894d-420b-8a3e-a4d1a13a6fba.docx 

YUBA-SUTTER TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 11-19 
 
 

WHEREAS: The Yuba-Sutter Transit Authority is the owner of six 27 passenger 2008 NABI/Opus 29SD Model 
vehicles and five NABI/OPUS 34DD Model vehicles that have been used in continuous service 
since 2008; and, 

 
WHEREAS:  These vehicles have surpassed their useful life as revenue vehicles and are no longer needed by 

Yuba-Sutter Transit for that purpose effective December 1, 2019 or upon the activation of their 
replacements, whichever is later; and: 

 
WHEREAS:  The vehicle identification numbers of the subject vehicles are as follows: 
 

Bus Number 
 

Make VIN Number 

2721 NABI/Opus 29SD 1N90292498A140536 
2722 NABI/Opus 29SD 1N90292408A140537 
2723 NABI/Opus 29SD 1N90292428A140538 
2724 NABI/Opus 29SD 1N90292448A140539 
2725 NABI/Opus 29SD 1N90292408A140540 
2727 NABI/Opus 29SD 1N90292448A140542 
3161 NABI/Opus 34DD 1N903444X8A140543 
3162 NABI/Opus 34DD 1N90344418A140544 
3163 NABI/Opus 34DD 1N90344458A140545 
3164 NABI/Opus 34DD 1N90344458A140546 

                   3165                        NABI/Opus 34DD            1N90344478A140547 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Yuba-Sutter Transit Authority Board of Directors does hereby 
declare that the vehicles identified above are surplus property and authorize the Transit Manager to dispose of said 
vehicles under specified terms and conditions established by the following vote: 
 
 Ayes: 

 

 Noes: 
 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY INTRODUCED, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY 
THE YUBA-SUTTER TRANSIT AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING HELD ON OCTOBER 17, 2019. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Chairman of the Board 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Janet Frye      Date 
Secretary to the Board of Directors 
 


	October 17, 2019 Board Packet.pdf
	Oct 17, 2019 Agenda.pdf
	MEETING NOTICE & AGENDA
	IV. Reports
	V. Correspondence/Information
	VII. Adjournment
	THE NEXT MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2019
	AT 4:00 P.M. AT THE YUBA COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER



	YST MINUTES SEPTEMBER 2019.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM III-B Sept Disbursement List.pdf

	October 17, 2019 Board Packet.pdf�
	Yuba College Shuttle Service Plan Item IV-A 10-19.pdf
	Yuba College Shuttle Service Plan.pdf�
	SUMMER SCHEDULE:  7:35 am to 4:05 pm Monday-Thursday
	Duration:  This demonstration service is funded through Fall Semester 2021, but will be modified or cancelled based on student utilization.

	Drug & Alcohol Policy Item IV-B 10-19.pdf
	Storer FTA D&A Policy Book as of 9.30.19.docx.pdf
	RESO 10-19 Storer Drug and Alcohol Policy Oct 2019.pdf
	Surplus Buses Item IV-C 10-19.pdf
	RESO 11-19 Surplus Buses.pdf




